

EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation

EoP Axis Applicants Correspondence [[PDF](#)]

**06 Mar 2016 – 06 Mar 2016:
Individually to
Former Back Up Applicant:
Bruce McDonald [[PDF](#)]**

**For correspondence sent Collectively to
All EoP Axis Applicants [[PDF](#)]**

EoP Axis documentation is available at: [EoP NWO social contract options](#) → [EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation](#).

From: Lara Johnstone | **To:** EoP App: Gen Anthony Zinni [[PDF](#)]

CC: EoP App: Vladimir Putin [[PDF](#)]

Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2016 6:34 PM

Subject: Gen Anthony Zinni via FWA Consultants: Re: Cape Times, Sekunjalo Inv, FI-CT Consul: Unashamedly Ethical Fraud: Keith Matthee: Cape Times: Atheists fail to grasp the real problems facing us?

From: Lara [<mailto:jmcswan@mweb.co.za>]

Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2016 6:34 PM

To: 'General Anthony Charles Zinni USMC Ret.'

Cc: 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta'

Subject: Gen Anthony Zinni via FWA Consultants: Re: Cape Times, Sekunjalo Inv, FI-CT Consul: Unashamedly Ethical Fraud: Keith Matthee: Cape Times: Atheists fail to grasp the real problems facing us?

TO: General Anthony Charles Zinni USMC Ret. (fwaconsultants@gmail.com)

CC: President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press_office@prpress.gov.ru); Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta (ruspospr@mweb.co.za)

Gen Anthony Zinni via FWA Consultants: Re: Cape Times, Sekunjalo Inv, FI-CT Consul: Unashamedly Ethical Fraud: Keith Matthee: Cape Times: Atheists fail to grasp the real problems facing us?

The following correspondence was individually copied to EoP Back Up Applicant: Bruce McDonald. However it was returned as undeliverable [[PNG](#)]. He has not informed me of his new contact details; so obviously Ecology of Peace issues are not high on his priority list. I shall be removing him from the applicants.

Consequently I shall replace Bruce McDonald with Anthony Zinni in the Int Police: LJ v UE Complaint 06 March 2016 3:02 PM correspondence [[PDF](#)]: Subject: Cape Times, Sekunjalo Inv, FI-CT Consul: Unashamedly Ethical Fraud: Keith Matthee: Cape Times: Atheists fail to grasp the real problems facing us?

I shall also remove Bruce McDonald from the list of Applicants [[PDF](#)]; and provide a copy of such correspondence to USIP; should they wish to contact Bruce McDonald and inform him that he has been removed; should he want to contact me to have his removal to be corrected.

A copy of this correspondence shall be included in: (i) EoP Applicants [[PDF](#)]: Vladimir Putin; Anthony Zinni; Former Applicant: Bruce McDonald; (ii) Int Police: LJ v UE Complaint Correspondence [[PDF](#)]

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [[EoP Oath PDF](#)]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA

From: Lara [mailto:jmcswan@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2016 3:02 PM | 5:22 PM | 5:50 PM | 5:49 PM | 5:51 PM | 5:50 PM | 5:58 PM | 6:07 PM | 6:09 PM | 6:08 PM | 6:15 PM

To: 'Ashfak Mohamed'; ~~'Group Editor: Chris Witfield'; 'Editor: Aneez Salie'; 'Sekunjalo Investments: Exec Chair: Iqbal Survé'; 'Sekunjalo'; 'Khalid Abdulla'; 'Cherie Hendriks'; 'Acting as Honorary Consulate of Finland: Exec Asst Maude Nyandoro'; 'Chief of Staff: Zenariah Barends' | 'Sekunjalo Investments: Exec Chair: Iqbal Survé'; 'Sekunjalo'; 'Khalid Abdulla'; 'Cherie Hendriks' | 'Sekunjalo Investments: Sekunjalo' | 'Iqbal Survé' | 'Cherie Hendriks' | 'Khalid Abdulla' | 'Sekunjalo Investments: Sekunjalo' | 'Iqbal Survé' | 'Khalid Abdulla' | 'Cherie Hendriks'~~ | 'African Equity Empowerment Investments Limited: Cherie Hendriks'

Cc: 'SAPS WC Prov Commissioner'; 'Cape Town Police'; 'Keith Matthee'; 'Finland Embassy'; 'Petri Salo'; 'Anu Saxen'; 'Anna Merrifield'; 'Beverley Harris'; 'Kremlin Press Office'; 'Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta'; 'Bruce McDonald'

Subject: Cape Times, Sekunjalo Inv, FI-CT Consul: Unashamedly Ethical Fraud: Keith Matthee: Cape Times: Atheists fail to grasp the real problems facing us?

TO: Cape Times News Editors; Sekunjalo Investment Holdings: Iqbal Survé; Acting as Honorary Consulate of Finland

CC: Int Police: LJ v UE: SAPS WC Prov Commissioner; Keith Matthee

CC: Embassy of Finland; EoP Applicants: Vladimir Putin & Bruce McDonald

Cape Times News Editors:

Ashfak Mohamed (ashfak.mohamed@inl.co.za); ~~Group Editor: Chris Witfield (chris.witfield@inl.co.za);~~ Editor: Aneez Salie (aneez.salie@inl.co.za)

Sekunjalo Investment Holdings / Finland Consulate in Capetown:

Sekunjalo Investment Holdings:

4th Floor Claremont Central

8 Vineyard Road, Claremont Capetown 7700

Sekunjalo Investments: Exec Chair: Iqbal Survé (iqbal@sekunjalo.com); Sekunjalo

(info@sekunjalo.com); Khalid Abdulla (khalid@sekunjalo.com); ~~Cherie Hendriks~~

~~(cherie@sekunjalo.com)~~ | African Equity Empowerment Investments Limited: Cherie

Hendriks (cherie@aeei.co.za)

Acting as Honorary Consulate of Finland: Exec Asst Maude Nyandoro

(zenariah.barends@inl.co.za); Chief of Staff: Zenariah Barends (zenariah.barends@inl.co.za);

Int Police: LJ v UE: SAPS WC Prov Commissioner; Keith Matthee:

SAPS WC Prov Commissioner (wcpstaffofficer@saps.gov.za); Cape Town Police (CTCentral-SAPS@saps.gov.za); Keith Matthee (keith@mattd.co.za)

Embassy of Finland in Pretoria: Ambassador Petri Salo:

Finland Embassy (sanomat.pre@formin.fi); Petri Salo (petri.salo@formin.fi); Anu Saxen

(anu.saxen@formin.fi); Anna Merrifield (anna.merrifield@formin.fi); Beverley Harris

(beverley.harris@formin.fi)

EoP Applicants: Vladimir Putin & Bruce McDonald:

President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press_office@prpress.gov.ru); Copy to: Amb

Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta (ruspospr@mweb.co.za); Bruce McDonald

(bmacdonald@usip.org)

Cape Times, Sekunjalo Inv, FI-CT Consul: Unashamedly Ethical Fraud: Keith Matthee: Cape Times: Atheists fail to grasp the real problems facing us?

Ref: 23 Sept 2011: Cape Times Letters by Keith Matthee SC: "Atheists fail to grasp the real problems facing us"; regarding the alleged evils committed in the name of atheism; as noted at [High Beam Research](#).

Transparency Notice: On 04 March 2016 I submitted a complaint [[PDF](#)] to Capetown; Hong Kong, Dandenong, Kuala Lumpur, Vancouver, Uxbridge & Auckland Police.

Complaint: Notice of Possible Fraudulent practices being practiced by Unashamedly Ethical: Ombudsman: Keith Matthee; Administrator: Jaap Le Roux; Founder: Graham Power; Executive Committee: Ras Myburgh; Edward Beeka; Amanda Buys; Patrick Kuwana; Chris Lodewyk; Mgayi Bongani; Gert Roberts; Hardus Zevenster; International Advisors: Roy Chen; Dan Daniels; Datuk Edward Ong; Geoff Tuncliffe; Don Simmonds; Phil Warbrick.

Proof of Service [[PDF](#)]: to: S. Africa: Cape Town Police via Cape Town Central SAPS: CTCentral-SAPS@saps.gov.za; Hong Kong Police via: Hong Kong Police: Crime Information: crimeinformation@police.gov.hk; Crime Prevention Bureau: crimepre@police.gov.hk; Police Public Relations Branch: pprb@police.gov.hk; Dandenong Australia Police via: Chief Commissioner Graham Ashton: via Victoria Police: policelife-mgr@police.vic.gov.au; Communications: communications@veohrc.vic.gov.au; Kuala Lumpur Police: via Malaysia: Royal Malaysia Police: mcc@rmp.gov.my; Canada British Columbia Vancouver Police via: Chief Constable Adam Palmer: adam.palmer@vpd.ca; Vancouver Police Dept: vpd@vpd.ca; Canada Ontario Uxbridge: via Mng Municipal Law Enforcement: Andre Gratton: agratton@town.uxbridge.on.ca; Danielle Hill: dhill@town.uxbridge.on.ca; Satnam Chauhan: schauhan@town.uxbridge.on.ca; New Zealand: Auckland Police via Commissioner of Police: Mike Bush: Mike.bush@police.govt.nz.

All documents are available at: [International Police: Lara Johnstone v Unashamedly Ethical](#).

Culture Change to EoP Honour Ecofootprint Shrinking Lifeboat Ethics:

In Garrett Hardin's: [Living on a Lifeboat](#) and [Lifeboat Ethics: The Case Against Helping the Poor](#); the basic access to resources leadership decision was 'nations resource lifeboat is not full yet, whom of those drowning in the water; should we give the opportunity to get into our national lifeboat; and whom should we just allow to drown'.

In US Army's Lifeboat Ethics while not explicitly stated in the course material; that – in terms of [ecological overshoot](#) resource depletion [tipping points](#) and [resource conflict](#) – all nations on Earth's resource lifeboats are not only full; but shrinking so now the decision is not 'whom to let in' but 'whom should be removed from the lifeboat aka national genepool; how should they be removed; how many should be removed; by whom and when should they be removed'?

Aforementioned Ecology of Peace shrinking lifeboat ethics [[PDF](#)] answers can be found in greater detail in — *EoP WiP negotiations: Cop21* [[PDF](#)]; TPP [[PDF](#)]; USA v A Bundy et al [[PDF](#)]; — correspondence; and [Ecology of Peace options](#) to politically, legally and/or militarily implement an Ecology of Peace International law social contract documents. EoP options being:

[Amendment of UN Prisoner of War Treaty](#); [EoP Referendum](#); [EoP ICC Complaint](#) and [EoP Military Necessity Mutual Coercion Psychotronic Evacuation](#).

Ecology of Peace v Masonic War is Peace Decision-Making Facing South Africans:

Although unreported by Masonic Corporate worshipping mainstream media and Masonic Ego worshipping Islamic and Christian pulpit preachers; the Syrian civil war and refugee crisis were a direct result of the [Syrian drought](#); which was a direct result of Syrian overconsumption and overprocreation.

Putin: EU [Islam Lebensraum Hijrah] Refugee Crisis Absolutely Expected:

Totalitarian Agriculture, Population Growth, Desertification, Resource Wars and Economic Migrations

"The ultimate direct impact of desertification is the complete loss of carrying capacity of an already fragile biome, and the primary indirect effect is the migration of people previously supported by that area. ... Environmental degradation and environmental resource scarcity are of such a magnitude that they can become, if they are not already, an issue of national security (military and non-military) for the United States." -- Understanding International Environmental Security: A Strategic Military Perspective; by Colonel W. Chris King - November 2000; US Army Environmental Policy Institute -- [Military Gospel According to Homer Lea](#)

Primitive Technology: Was Agriculture [the source of land degradation] a Good Idea, or an Act of Desperation?

One of the attributes of modern western thought is the firm conviction that whatever it is doing now must be better than what it was doing before - that all change is progress. We are so convinced of this that we assume that if there are other planets with intelligent life, they are trying to get in touch with us using the same technologies that we recognize ourselves. In the book *Making Silent Stones Speak*, after reviewing the evidence for the evolution of stone tools and technology, Kathy Schick and Nicholas Toth end with the question - why aren't we hearing from other civilized worlds in the universe? They wonder if it is because intelligent life, once it reaches the level of technology that allows it to send messages into outer space, invariably destroys itself. The question unasked is - whether intelligent life can make choices that lead to other, non-destructive technologies either before it self-destructs or after? In looking back over the history of human social evolution, the critical change that seems to have taken us from positive adaptation to self-destructive reaction came with the advent of agriculture. The rest of this piece will take a brief and over simplified look at the development of agriculture, the 'domestication' of various plants and animals and the affect of all this on human health and happiness.

First, let's consider domestication of animals, thought to have occurred around 20,000 years ago with the appearance of dogs within human habitations. .. Recent discoveries, including a dog skeleton of 100,000 years antiquity and not in human context, have suggested a different scenario. Picture a scene in Stone Age Europe. The cave dwelling humans spread from their permanent village to hunt. The hunted learn to avoid the area close to the cave as a danger zone, but the level of avoidance is determined by genetic factors that control the fear response. The animals with the least fear live closest to the danger. Because they tend to interact with

each other, the genetic tendency is increased. Coincidentally, the same gene that controls the fear response controls other factors including coloration and breeding cycles. Less fearful animals will breed more often and be more solid colors than the 'normal' animals. Thus reduced fear made these prey species more easily hunted, and in most cases led to their elimination, but in some cases, and it only took one, the members of the hunting community saw value in this close to home population and treated it as insurance against a poor hunt. They knew they could get something on the way home. Over time, this population of hunters and prey formed a relationship in which the hunters began to protect this segment of the hunted until they became isolated from their peers and bred exclusively within - creating the domestic livestock we have today. It may well have been a mutual proposition developing over a long period of time until the two species became dependent on each other for survival. Different animals in different environments and providing different products each went through this process, eventually moving with their human allies into many new places around the world.

The history of plant cultivation followed a different path. Hunter/gatherer societies gradually became so efficient at utilizing the local resources for food that they began to settle in semi-permanent villages. In doing so, they also became more dependent on trade for special materials not found close to home. Food plants were tended where they grew by selective burning and harvesting methods. (This has been documented for California in the book *Before the Wilderness*.) In some areas, a few plants were grown from imported seeds to eliminate the need to trade for them. In central California it was tobacco, in Peru it was cotton and gourds, all essentially non-food items. The Peruvian gourd growers later began irrigating these crops, then irrigating their wild food plants, and then later, irrigating imported corn and potatoes. What led to the change from wild to cultivated food and what were the social and health repercussions? Answers can be found at a site on the Illinois River called Koster (after the local farmer).

The Koster site had been occupied for an extended period, so that archaeologists led by Stuart Streuver, were able to find evidence from early hunter/gatherer times around 7500 BC to full scale farming times at 1200 AD. They found many things, but the most intriguing to me was the discovery that they became settled in permanent villages well before they became farmers. It was also during this time that they appear to have been the healthiest and most culturally stable. Evidence of their diets showed a dependency on a variety of nuts, seeds and tubers as well as fish and game, each seasonally abundant. At the same time, there was limited gardening of specialty crops. Sounds good to me, so what happened? Apparently the good times led to population growth, which led to overuse and decline of the wild foods, which led to using progressively less desirable species, which led to increased gardening and ultimately wholesale farming. Once farmers, their bones show increased stress and poorer nutrition, with decreased life-span and increased warfare. An additional social consequence of agriculture was the consolidation of the political/religious structure.

Hunter/gatherers tend to be egalitarian, with each family or clan in control of themselves, cultivating personal relationships with a variety of spirits/gods to keep everything healthy. Farming led to monocultures with fewer and more powerful gods, a priestly class to bring rain and protect the crops, and eventually god-kings with the divine right to rule, and control irrigation, passed down from above. This is the pattern of the Pharaohs of Egypt and the Great Sun of the Natchez, the leaders of the Inca, Maya and Aztec, and the Louis' of France. We call that progress because those guys got to write the histories.

There were places however where people stayed in the optimized hunter/gatherer mode sometimes called collecting. In most of California food was abundant, yet population seems to

have stayed stable in both numbers and life style. Was there some other factor controlling population? Perhaps there was insufficient firewood in the valleys and insufficient farmable land in the hills. Perhaps they developed social customs that reduced the birth rate. Perhaps they would have become farmers in time. Many areas show different combinations of gardening, hunting and gathering depending on their environment, so perhaps farming has always had limited potential. The result however, was that farmers ended up with big families with time on their hands for extended periods when a few could manage the growing crops. This labor force became both the cause of and the resource for empire building in both the construction of monuments and the creation of armies. Thus farm-based empires were able to conquer even the most successful collectors appearing to be more successful, at least in the short run.

In the long run, they have one big problem - crops fail, and they have put all their eggs in one market basket. Crops fail for three basic reasons - drought, soil depletion and bugs. Whole religions were based on controlling water. Conquest temporarily solved soil depletion problems. We're still fighting the bugs. (Hunter/gatherers eat the bugs.) As a result, the Greeks turned the Cedars of Lebanon into goat pasture, and the Romans did the same to North Africa and other parts of the Mediterranean. To overcome this flaw, the Ceasars sent armies to conquer everybody who might be able to send food to Rome.

In looking to the past, it seems clear that groups were most stable when they combined some gardening with collecting for an economy that was varied and adaptable to climatic change. A smallish population which is family or clan based also seems to be the most suitable for long term survival. At present, civilization is carrying on the experiment started by all the failed civilizations before to see if we can keep endlessly finding new resources to replace those we use up. The race is on to find renewable fuels, sustainable agriculture, a defense against disease and a rising population of angry inhabitants. If this current experiment should also fail, perhaps we (if we still exist) can start over and do things on a smaller, more personal scale learning from history (and pre-history). Then we may stop worrying about other civilizations on other planets and why they aren't contacting us and be glad the Society of Primitive Technology preserved knowledge from the past.

-- Primitive Technology: [Was Agriculture \[the source of land degradation\] a Good Idea, or an Act of Desperation?](#); Daniel Quinn: [Totalitarian Agriculture](#).

Tackle Climate Change or Face Resource Wars:

Lord Ashdown: Refugee crisis is a 'rehearsal' for a vast humanitarian disaster that will soon unfold if we fail to act on global warming. The former leader of one of the UK's main political parties says the world will undergo more resource wars and huge movements of desperate people unless it tackles climate change effectively.

Lord Ashdown, who was leader of Britain's Liberal Democrats for 11 years, describes the present flight of refugees from Syria and other conflict areas as a "rehearsal" for the vast humanitarian disaster he believes will soon unfold. In a recent BBC interview on the Syrian refugee crisis, he said: "This is the beginnings of the future. It's not going to go away. "The numbers we now have of refugees fleeing battle zones are going to be diminished into almost nothing when we see the mass movement of populations caused by global warming."

He said evidence of the impacts of climate change was plain to see: "You need only to fly over some of the areas that are being affected – like the Naga Hills on the border of India and Burma, or vast areas of the Ganges delta – to see clearly what's happening."

Tahmima Anam, a Bangladeshi writer and novelist, says that 50,000 people migrate every month to Dhaka, the capital city, because rising sea levels are making their villages uninhabitable and their arable land impossible to cultivate. In both the UK and the US, military leaders are aware of the growing threat from climate change and expect to be ordered to react to its effects.

Ashdown said: "If governments do not act, then wars over land and resources – which is what the second Iraq war was – will become more common."

As long ago as 2003, a report prepared for the US Department of Defense warned that global climate change is more likely to result in sudden, cataclysmic environmental events than a gradual and manageable rise in average temperatures.

Such events, the report said, could include a substantial increase in global sea levels, intense storms and hurricanes, and continent-wide "dustbowl" effects, which could lead to wars for access to food, water, habitable land and energy supplies. "Violence and disruption stemming from the stresses created by abrupt changes in the climate pose a different type of threat to national security than we are accustomed to today," the report said.

Ashdown foresees a direct and controversial role for military forces in the near future – not simply in fighting these wars, but also in controlling refugee flows. Asked whether he thought the UK's armed forces would be ordered to defend the country's borders, or to stop refugees leaving their countries of origin, or simply to play a humanitarian role, he replied: "All of those." He went on: "The idea of Open Europe is now under threat. We have to discuss how we can manage the future."

Asked what his priorities would be for a government facing mass migration of this sort, Lord Ashdown replied: "Once the crisis is upon you, it's too late to start working out your priorities. "This is about forethought, the need to look ahead. And you can't approach it on a purely British basis. It has to be an international effort consistent with our principles."

-- [Guardian: Tackle Climate Change or Face Resource Wars](#)

ELD Report estimates land degradation - desertification costs world \$10 trillion every year, will drive estimated 50 million people to migrate in next 10 years:

ELD: Economics of Land Degradation Initiative report: The Value of Land estimates that land degradation is costing the world as much as \$10.6tn every year, equivalent to 17% of global gross domestic product; not only from lost agricultural production and diminished livelihoods, but also from the lost value of ecosystem services formerly provided by the land, including water filtration, erosion prevention, nutrient cycling and the provision of clean air. Arable land that is moderately or severely degraded, results in desertification, which is having a profound effect on migration. The report cites Karmenu Vella, European commissioner for Environment, Maritime Affairs and Fisheries, who says that land degradation and desertification is forcing hundreds of thousands to move from their homes. A study by UNCCD: UN's Convention to Combat Desertification, found that the process may drive an estimated 50 million people from their homes in the next 10 years.

Key Findings: * Land cover changes since year 2000 are responsible for half to 75% of the lost ecosystem services value. * The value of lost ecosystem services due to land degradation

averages US \$43,400 to \$72,000 per square km, some US \$870 to \$1,450 per person, globally each year. * The percentage of Earth's land stricken by serious drought doubled from the 1970s to the early 2000s. * One third of the world is vulnerable to land degradation; one third of Africa is threatened by desertification. * A future focused on a shift to sustainability will see the greatest increase in ecosystem service values.

-- [Reuters](#); [Guardian](#)

Smithsonian: Is a Lack of Water to Blame for the Conflict in Syria?; PNAS: Report: A 2006 drought pushed Syrian farmers to migrate to urban centers, setting the stage for massive uprisings | USDA: SYRIA: Wheat Production in 2008/09 Declines Owing to Season-Long Drought | Marx: Middle East Resource Wars:

The world's earliest documented water war happened 4,500 years ago, when the armies of Lagash and Umma, city-states near the junction of the Tigris and Euphrates rivers, battled with spears and chariots after Umma's king drained an irrigation canal leading from the Tigris. "Enannatum, ruler of Lagash, went into battle," reads an account carved into an ancient stone cylinder, and "left behind 60 soldiers [dead] on the bank of the canal."

Water loss documented by the Gravity Recovery and Climate Experiment (GRACE), a pair of satellites operated by NASA and Germany's aerospace center, suggests water-related conflict could be brewing on the riverbank again. GRACE measured groundwater usage between 2003 and 2009 and found that the Tigris-Euphrates Basin—comprising Turkey, Syria, Iraq and western Iran—is losing water faster than any other place in the world except northern India. During those six years, 117 million acre-feet of stored freshwater vanished from the region as a result of dwindling rainfall and poor water management policies. That's equal to all the water in the Dead Sea. GRACE's director, Jay Famiglietti, a hydrologist at the University of California, Irvine, calls the data "alarming."

While the scientists captured dropping water levels, political experts have observed rising tensions. In Iraq, the absence of a strong government since 2003, drought and shrinking aquifers have led to a recent spate of assassinations of irrigation department officials and clashes between rural clans. Some experts say that these local feuds could escalate into full-scale armed conflicts.

In Syria, a devastating drought beginning in 2006 forced many farmers to abandon their fields and migrate to urban centers. There's some evidence that the migration fueled the civil war there, in which 80,000 people have died. "You had a lot of angry, unemployed men helping to trigger a revolution," says Aaron Wolf, a water management expert at Oregon State University, who frequently visits the Middle East.

"The Middle East is facing its worst drought in decades. For three summers, the annual rains have failed to come. Farmland has dried up across the region in Iraq, Syria, southeast Turkey and Lebanon....Experts say the climate warming in the Fertile Crescent, the area of the Tigris and Euphrates rivers, is contributing to the water shortage and helping to create a new phenomenon – water refugees....More than 160 villages are abandoned in Syria alone. According to a United Nations report on the drought, 800,000 people have lost their livelihood. Hundreds of thousands left once-fertile land that turned to dust and pitched tents near the big cities, looking for any kind of work." - Deborah Amos, NPR; 7 January 2010

-- [Smithsonian](#); [PNAS](#); [USDA](#); [Marx](#).

Excerpts from: [Putin: EU \[Islam Lebensraum Hijrah\] Refugee Crisis Absolutely Expected](#).

Similarly; although unreported by Masonic Corporate worshipping mainstream media and Masonic Ego worshipping Islamic and Christian pulpit preachers; [South Africa's drought](#) is a direct result of South African overconsumption and overprocreation.

Shall South Africa solve its overpopulation and overconsumption problem; orderly and humanely by [choosing](#) to implementing an [Ecology of Peace national social contract](#); requiring all its citizens to [cooperate](#) and [reduce their consumption and procreation to ecological carrying capacity limits](#); or be [humanely, orderly and fairly eliminated from the South African genepool](#); or like Syria did; with a South African civil war; where Johannesburg, Cape Town, Durban and Bloemfontein look like [Homs](#)?

Should we ask for President Putin's help to orderly and humanely legally implement an Ecology of Peace South African social contract; or should we wait until South Africa's civil war; and whomever is then President; can ask President Putin and the Russian Air Force to bomb the hell out of those who refused to non-violently cooperate to implement an Ecology of Peace South African social contract?

A copy of this correspondence shall be included in: (i) EoP Applicants [\[PDF\]](#): Vladimir Putin & Bruce McDonald; (ii) Int Police: LJ v UE Complaint Correspondence [\[PDF\]](#)

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath [PDF](#)]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA

From: Lara Johnstone | **To:** USIP: Bruce McDonald via USIP Board of Directors
CC: Gen Anthony Zinni
Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2016 7:05 PM
Subject: Bruce McDonald via USIP Board of Directors: Notice of Removal of Bruce McDonald from EoP Applicants

From: Lara [mailto:jmcswan@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2016 7:05 PM
To: 'USIP'
Cc: 'General Anthony Charles Zinni USMC Ret.'
Subject: Bruce McDonald via USIP Board of Directors: Notice of Removal of Bruce McDonald from EoP Applicants

Bruce McDonald
via: Board of Directors: Judy Ansley; Ashton Carter; Eric Edelman; Joseph Eldridge; Stephen Hadley; Kerry Kennedy; John F Kerry; Ikram Khan; Stephen Krasner; John Lancaster; George Moose; Frederick Padilla; Jeremy Rabkin; Robinson West; Nanzy Zirkin;
United States Institute for Peace:
USIP (info@usip.org)

CC: General Anthony Charles Zinni USMC Ret. (fwaconsultants@gmail.com)

Bruce McDonald

Bruce McDonald via USIP Board of Directors: Notice of Removal of Bruce McDonald from EoP Applicants

As per the 06 March 2016 6:34 pm correspondence to Gen Zinni; Subject: *Gen Anthony Zinni via FWA Consultants: Re: Cape Times, Sekunjalo Inv, FI-CT Consul: Unashamedly Ethical Fraud: Keith Matthee: Cape Times: Atheists fail to grasp the real problems facing us?*; please be informed that you have been removed as an EoP Applicant.

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath [PDF](#)]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA

[copy of (i) 06 March 2016 3:02 PM correspondence to Cape Times News Editors; Sekunjalo Investment Holdings: Iqbal Survé; Acting as Honorary Consulate of Finland; CC: Int Police: LJ v UE: SAPS WC Prov Commissioner; Keith Matthee; Embassy of Finland; EoP Applicants: Vladimir Putin & Bruce McDonald; Subject: Cape Times, Sekunjalo Inv, FI-CT Consul: Unashamedly Ethical Fraud: Keith Matthee: Cape Times: Atheists fail to grasp the real problems facing us?; (ii) 06 March 6:34 PM correspondence to General Anthony Charles Zinni USMC Ret.; CC: President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office; 'Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta; Subject: Gen Anthony Zinni via FWA Consultants: Re: Cape Times, Sekunjalo Inv, FI-CT Consul: Unashamedly Ethical Fraud: Keith Matthee: Cape Times: Atheists fail to grasp the real problems facing us?]

From: Lara Johnstone | **To:** USIP Employees

Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2016 7:08 PM

Subject: FW: Bruce McDonald via USIP Board of Directors: Notice of Removal of Bruce McDonald from EoP Applicants

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2016 7:08 PM | 7:09 PM | 7:10 PM | 7:12 PM | 7:13 PM | 7:14 PM | 7:15 PM | 7:16 PM

To: ~~'ProgOff: Ted Feifer'; 'ProfRes: Lt Comm Aaron Austin'; 'VP ProgMngmt: Andrew Blum'; 'SnrProgOff: Daniel Brumberg'; 'ProgOff: Jonas Claes'; 'StateDepProf: Angela Renee Dickey'; 'SnrResFel: Carla Forstman'; 'SnrProgOff: Nadia Gerspacher'; 'SnrAdvIntAff: Stephen J Hadley'; 'SnrProgOff: Susan Hayward' | 'DirInnov: Sheldon Himelfarb'; 'SnrAdvIntSec: Paul Hughes'; 'SnrProgOff: Dominic Kiraly'; 'Dir:GenderInnov: Kathleen Kuehnast'; 'SnrProgOff: Debra Liang-Fenton'; 'PresSpecAdv: Princeton Lyman'; 'PresBrdDir: Jim Marshall'; 'SnrProgOff: Elizabeth Murray'; 'SnrProgOff: LawCtr: Vivienne O'Connor'; 'SnrAsiaAdv: John S Park'; 'Dir.RuleLawInnov: Colette Rausch' | 'SnrProgOff: Andrew Robertson'; 'SnrProgOff: Nina Sughrue'; 'SpecAdv: Frederick Tipson'; 'DirAfghanPakistan: Andrew Wilder'; 'Scholar: Robin Wright'; 'SusEco: Steven Heydemann'; 'Media: Gina Vorderstrasse'; 'SnrAdvConflict: Pamela Aall'; 'SnrProgOff: Raya Barazanji'; 'SnrProgOff: Virginia Bouvier' | 'AfghanSnrEx: William Byrd'; 'SnrProgOff: Elizabeth Cole'; 'SnrProgOff: Theo Dolan'; 'SnrProgOff: Allison Frendak-Blume'; 'SnrProgOff: Jason Gluck'; 'ProgOff: Sarhang Hamasaeed'; 'DeanCurriculum: Jeffrey Helsing'; 'SnrProgOff: Georgia Holmer'; 'VP:GlobTalent: Linda Jamison'; 'ProgOff: Joyce Kasee'; 'SnrProgOff: Noor Kirdar'; 'SnrProgOff: Lucy Kurtzer-Ellenbogen'; 'ExecVP: Kristin Lord' | 'AfghanDir: Shahmahmood Miakhel'; 'ProgOff: LawInnov: Christina Murtaugh'; 'Dir.IraqIranNAfrica: Manal Omar'; 'SnrProgOff: Barmak Pazhwak'; 'PresGrantsAsst: Steven Riskin'; 'AfghanDepDir: Scott Smith'; 'JnrProgOff: Hodei Sultan'; 'DeanStudents: Lauren van Metre'; 'SnrProgOff: Jacqueline Wilson' | 'PakistanEx: Moeed Yusuf'; 'SusEco: Col Tami Zaleski'; 'SnrResFel: Holger Albrecht'; 'SnrProgOff: Linda Bishai'; 'ProgOff: Rachel Brandenburg'; 'PresAdv: Johnnie Carson'; 'Dir: Ann-Louise Colgan'; 'SnrProgOff: Michael Dwyer'; 'SnrProgOff: Erica Gaston'; 'SnrProgOff: Namrata Goswami' | 'NatDefUnivProf: Querine Hanlon'; 'MidEastAdv: Steven Heydemann'; 'SnrProgOff: Qamar-ul Huda'; 'SnrProgOff: Maria Jessop'; 'SnrProgOff: LawInnov: Hamid Khan'; 'SnrSchol: Neil Kritz'; 'DirGaming: Michael Lekson'; 'ProgOff: LawInnov: Tim Luccaro'; 'ProgOff: LawInnov: Fiona Mangan'; 'SnrProgOff: Alison Milofsky' | 'PakistanRep: Nadia Naviwala'; 'ResFell: Bruce Oswald'; 'Dir.SecGovInnov: Robert Perito'; 'IraqIranNAfDepDir: Robin Roberts'; 'SnrVP-CtrInnov: David Smock'; 'DirSudan: Jon Temin'; 'SnrProgOff: Peter Weinberger'; 'DirIntGovAff: Marcia Wong'; 'DirPubAffComm: David Early'~~

Subject: FW: Bruce McDonald via USIP Board of Directors: Notice of Removal of Bruce McDonald from EoP Applicants

Transparency Copy: USIP:

~~ProgOff: Ted Feifer (tfeifer@usip.org); ProfRes: Lt Comm Aaron Austin (aaustin@usip.org); VP ProgMngmt: Andrew Blum (ablum@usip.org); SnrProgOff: Daniel Brumberg (dbrumberg@usip.org); ProgOff: Jonas Claes (jclaus@usip.org); StateDepProf: Angela Renee Dickey (adickey@usip.org); SnrResFel: Carla Forstman (cforstman@usip.org); SnrProgOff: Nadia Gerspacher (ngerspacher@usip.org); SnrAdvIntAff: Stephen J Hadley (shadley@usip.org); SnrProgOff: Susan Hayward (shayward@usip.org); DirInnov: Sheldon Himelfarb (shimelfarb@usip.org); SnrAdvIntSec: Paul Hughes (phughes@usip.org); SnrProgOff: Dominic Kiraly (dkiraly@usip.org); Dir:GenderInnov: Kathleen Kuehnast (kkuehnast@usip.org); SnrProgOff: Debra Liang-Fenton (dfenton@usip.org); PresSpecAdv: Princeton Lyman (plyman@usip.org); PresBrdDir: Jim Marshall (jmarshall@usip.org); SnrProgOff: Elizabeth~~

Murray (emurray@usip.org); SnrProgOff: LawCtr: Vivienne O'Connor (voconnor@usip.org); ~~SnrAsiaAdv: John S Park (jpark@usip.org)~~; Dir.RuleLawInnov: Colette Rausch (crausch@usip.org); ~~SnrProgOff: Andrew Robertson (arobertson@usip.org)~~; ~~SnrProgoff: Nina Sughrue (nsughrue@usip.org)~~; SpecAdv: Frederick Tipson (ftipson@usip.org); DirAfghanPakistan: Andrew Wilder (awilder@usip.org); Scholar: Robin Wright (rwright@usip.org); SusEco: Steven Heydemann (sheydemann@usip.org); ~~Media: Gina Vorderstrasse (gvorderstrasse@usip.org)~~; SnrAdvConflict: Pamela Aall (paall@usip.org); SnrProgOff: Raya Barazanji (rbarazanji@usip.org); SnrProgOff: Virginia Bouvier (vbouvier@usip.org); AfghanSnrEx: William Byrd (wbyrd@usip.org); SnrProgOff: Elizabeth Cole (ecole@usip.org); SnrProgOff: Theo Dolan (tdolan@usip.org); SnrProgOff: Allison Fren dak-Blume (afrendak@gmu.edu); SnrProgOff: Jason Gluck (jgluck@usip.org); ProgOff: Sarhang Hamasaheed (shamasaheed@usip.org); DeanCurriculum: Jeffrey Helsing (jhelsing@usip.org); SnrProgOff: Georgia Holmer (gholmer@usip.org); VP:GlobTalent: Linda Jamison (ljamison@usip.org); ProgOff: Joyce Kasee (jkasee@usip.org); SnrProgOff: Noor Kirdar (nkirdar@usip.org); SnrProgOff: Lucy Kurtzer-Ellenbogen (lkurtzer-ellenbogen@usip.org); ExecVP: Kristin Lord (klord@usip.org); AfghanDir: Shahmahmood Miakhel (smiakhel@usip.org); ProgOff: LawInnov: Christina Murtaugh (cmurtaugh@usip.org); Dir.IraqIranNAfrica: Manal Omar (momar@usip.org); SnrProgOff: Barmak Pazhwak (bpazhwak@usip.org); PresGrantsAsst: Steven Riskin (sriskin@usip.org); AfghanDepDir: Scott Smith (ssmith@usip.org); JnrProgOff: Hodei Sultan (hsultan@usip.org); DeanStudents: Lauren van Metre (lvanmetre@usip.org); SnrProgOff: Jacqueline Wilson (jwilson@usip.org); PakistanEx: Moeed Yusuf (myusuf@usip.org); ~~SusEco: Col Tami Zalewski (tzalewski@usip.org)~~; ~~SnrResFel: Holger Albrecht (halbrecht@usip.org)~~; SnrProgOff: Linda Bishai (lbishai@usip.org); ~~ProgOff: Rachel Brandenburg (rbrandenburg@usip.org)~~; PresAdv: Johnnie Carson (jcarson@usip.org); Dir: Ann-Louise Colgan (acolgan@usip.org); ~~SnrProgOff: Michael Dwyer (mdwyer@usip.org)~~; ~~SnrProgOff: Erica Gaston (egaston@usip.org)~~; ~~SnrProgOff: Namrata Goswami (ngoswami@usip.org)~~; NatDefUnivProf: ~~Querine Hanlon (qhanlon@usip.org)~~; MidEastAdv: Steven Heydemann (sheydemann@usip.org); SnrProgOff: Qamar-ul Huda (qhuda@usip.org); ~~SnrProgOff: Maria Jessop (mjessop@usip.org)~~; ~~SnrProgOff: LawInnov: Hamid Khan (hkhan@usip.org)~~; SnrSchol: Neil Kritz (nkritz@usip.org); ~~DirGaming: Michael Lekson (mleksn@usip.org)~~; ProgOff: LawInnov: Tim Luccaro (tluccaro@usip.org); ProgOff: LawInnov: Fiona Mangan (fmangan@usip.org); SnrProgOff: Alison Milofsky (amilofsky@usip.org); ~~PakistanRep: Nadia Naviwala (nnaviwala@usip.org)~~; ~~ResFell: Bruce Oswald (boswald@usip.org)~~; Dir.SecGovInnov: Robert Perito (rperito@usip.org); IraqIranNAfDepDir: Robin Roberts (rroberts@usip.org); SnrVP-CtrInnov: David Smock (dsmock@usip.org); ~~DirSudan: Jon Temin (jtemin@usip.org)~~; ~~SnrProgOff: Peter Weinberger (pweinberger@usip.org)~~; ~~DirIntGovAff: Marcia Wong (mwong@usip.org)~~; ~~DirPubAffComm: David Early (dearly@usip.org)~~

[copy of correspondence sent (i) 06 March 2016 3:02 PM to Cape Times News Editors; Sekunjalo Investment Holdings: Iqbal Survé; Acting as Honorary Consulate of Finland; CC: Int Police: LJ v UE: SAPS WC Prov Commissioner; Keith Matthee; Embassy of Finland; EoP Applicants: Vladimir Putin & Bruce McDonald; Subject: Cape Times, Sekunjalo Inv, FI-CT Consul: Unashamedly Ethical Fraud: Keith Matthee: Cape Times: Atheists fail to grasp the real problems facing us?; (ii) 06 March 6:34 PM to General Anthony Charles Zinni USMC Ret.; CC: President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office; 'Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta; Subject: Gen Anthony Zinni via FWA Consultants: Re: Cape Times, Sekunjalo Inv, FI-CT Consul: Unashamedly Ethical Fraud: Keith Matthee: Cape Times: Atheists fail to grasp the real problems facing us?; (iii) 06 March 2016 7:05 PM; to USIP Bruce McDonald via Board of Directors; CC: Gen Anthony Zinni; Subject: Bruce McDonald via USIP Board of Directors: Notice of Removal of Bruce McDonald from EoP Applicants]